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To: Fr. William Lynn
From: Fr. Michael Karp‘t\)&\

I thought it might be useful for you to have precise infor-
mation about coverage provided for Ed during September-November. I
covered for Ed at the following times during my days off.

Saturday, September 7 from 7:30 PM

Saturday, September 10 from 7:30 PM until 1:00 AM
Tuesday, October 11 from 11:00 AM until 3:30 PM
‘fuesday, October 18 from 9:00 AM until 12:00 Noon

In setting up the September-November schedule, I tried to
accomodate his prior commitments. As a result, I worked 8 Sundays
to his 6 Sundays, and 7 Saturdays to his 5 Saturdays. With the
coverage I provided on September 7 and 10, I was "on duty” for 9
ot 12 Saturday nights. Magr. Schaeflein and Fr. Bispels also
covered at least two additional Saturday evenings.

Also, Ed was off on Thanksgiving Day and the three days
following it. He is scheduled "off" for Christmas Day and New
Year's Day. I happily agreed to take the holidays myself because
of my own situation.

Regarding "DJ" work, I know that Ed did a Sunday benefit for
someone connected with the hospital, is scheduled to do three (1)
continuous Christmas parties hare on December 20, and is doing a
dance at St. Jerome on December 2 (as a result, he's not available
. for the evening Mass).
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